<TY °F

>

c
2
g

BERKELEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA & RULES COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2023
2:30 P.M.

2180 Milvia Street, 6" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 — Redwood Room
1404 Le Roy Ave, Berkeley, CA 94708 — Teleconference Location

Committee Members:

Mayor Jesse Arreguin, Councilmembers Sophie Hahn and Susan Wengraf
Alternate: Councilmember Ben Bartlett

This meeting will be conducted in a hybrid model with both in-person attendance and virtual
participation. For in-person attendees, face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and the
mouth are encouraged. If you are feeling sick, please do not attend the meeting in person.

Remote participation by the public is available through Zoom. To access the meeting remotely
using the internet: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Use URL -
https://cityofberkeley-info.zoomgov.com/j/1618410107. If you do not wish for your name to appear
on the screen, then use the drop down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be
anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon on the screen. To join by phone: Dial
1-669-254-5252 or 1-833-568-8864 (Toll Free) and Enter Meeting ID: 161 841 0107. If you wish
to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, press *9 and wait to be recognized
by the Chair.

To submit a written communication for the Committee’s consideration and inclusion in the public
record, email policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info.

Written communications submitted by mail or e-mail to the Agenda & Rules Committee by 5:00
p.m. the Friday before the Committee meeting will be distributed to the members of the Committee
in advance of the meeting and retained as part of the official record.

Monday, June 26, 2023 AGENDA Page 1
Page 1


https://cityofberkeley-info.zoomgov.com/j/1618410107
mailto:policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info

AGENDA

Roll Call

Public Comment

Review of Agendas
1. Approval of Minutes: June 12, 2023

2. Review and Approve Draft Agenda:
a. 7/11/23 — 6:00 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting

3. Selection of Item for the Berkeley Considers Online Engagement Portal
4. Adjournments In Memory

Scheduling
5. Council Worksessions Schedule

6. Council Referrals to Agenda Committee for Scheduling

7. Land Use Calendar
Referred Items for Review

8a. Discussion of Potential Changes and Enhancements to the City Council
Legislative Process including the concepts referred by Council at the March
14, 2023 meeting

8b. Discussion Regarding Design and Strengthening of Policy Committee
Process and Structure (Including Budget Referrals)

Unscheduled Items

9. Modifications or Improvements to City Council Meeting Procedures
(referred by Council at the March 14, 2023 meeting)

10. Strengthening and Supporting City Commissions: Guidance on the
Development of Legislative Proposals

11. Discussion and Recommendations on the Continued Use of the Berkeley
Considers Online Engagement Portal

Monday, June 26, 2023 AGENDA Page 2
Page 2



Items for Future Agendas
e Requests by Committee Members to add items to the next agenda

Adjournment — Next Meeting Monday, July 10, 2023

Additional items may be added to the draft agenda per Council Rules of
Procedure.

Rules of Procedure as adopted by Council resolution, Article 1ll, C3c - Agenda - Submission of Time Critical
Items

Time Critical Items. A Time Critical item is defined as a matter that is considered urgent by the sponsor
and that has a deadline for action that is prior to the next meeting of the Council and for which a report
prepared by the City Manager, Auditor, Mayor or council member is received by the City Clerk after
established deadlines and is not included on the Agenda Committee’s published agenda.

If the Agenda Committee finds the matter to meet the definition of Time Critical, the Agenda Committee
may place the matter on the Agenda on either the Consent or Action Calendar.

The City Clerk shall not accept any item past the adjournment of the Agenda Committee meeting for which
the agenda that the item is requested to appear on has been approved.

Written communications addressed to the Agenda Committee and submitted to the City Clerk Department
by 5:00 p.m. the Friday before the Committee meeting, will be distributed to the Committee prior to the
meeting.

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953 and
applicable Executive Orders as issued by the Governor that are currently in effect. Members of the City
Council who are not members of the standing committee may attend a standing committee meeting even
if it results in a quorum being present, provided that the non-members only act as observers and do not
participate in the meeting. If only one member of the Council who is not a member of the committee is
present for the meeting, the member may patrticipate in the meeting because less than a quorum of the
full Council is present. Any member of the public may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this
matter may be addressed to Mark Numainville, City Clerk, (510) 981-6900.

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION:
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related
L\‘ accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please
b contact the Disability Services specialist at (510) 981-6418 (V) or (510) 981-6347 (TDD) at
least three business days before the meeting date. Attendees at public meetings are reminded
that other attendees may be sensitive to various scents, whether natural or manufactured, in products and
materials. Please help the City respect these needs.

I hereby certify that the agenda for this special meeting of the Berkeley City Council was posted at the
display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek Building, 2134 Martin Luther King
Jr. Way, as well as on the City’s website, on Thursday, June 22, 2023.

Mod M)

Mark Numainville, City Clerk

Monday, June 26, 2023 AGENDA Page 3
Page 3



Communications

Communications submitted to City Council Policy Committees are on file in the City Clerk Department at
2180 Milvia Street, 1st Floor, Berkeley, CA, and are available upon request by contacting the City Clerk
Department at (610) 981-6908 or policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info.

Monday, June 26, 2023 AGENDA Page 4
Page 4


mailto:policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info

01

BERKELEY CITY COUNCIL AGENDA & RULES COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023
2:30 P.M.

2180 Milvia Street, 6! Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 — Redwood Room
1404 Le Roy Ave, Berkeley, CA 94708 — Teleconference Location

Committee Members:

Mayor Jesse Arreguin, Councilmembers Sophie Hahn and Susan Wengraf
Alternate: Councilmember Ben Bartlett

This meeting will be conducted in a hybrid model with both in-person attendance and virtual
participation. For in-person attendees, face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and the
mouth are encouraged. If you are feeling sick, please do not attend the meeting in person.

Remote participation by the public is available through Zoom. To access the meeting remotely
using the internet: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Use URL -
https://cityofberkeley-info.zoomgov.com/j/1619554457. If you do not wish for your name to appear
on the screen, then use the drop down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be
anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon on the screen. To join by phone: Dial
1-669-254-5252 or 1-833-568-8864 (Toll Free) and Enter Meeting ID: 161 955 4457. If you wish
to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, press *9 and wait to be recognized
by the Chair.

To submit a written communication for the Committee’s consideration and inclusion in the public
record, email policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info.

Written communications submitted by mail or e-mail to the Agenda & Rules Committee by 5:00
p.m. the Friday before the Committee meeting will be distributed to the members of the Committee
in advance of the meeting and retained as part of the official record.

Monday, June 12, 2023 MINUTES Page 1
Page 5


https://cityofberkeley-info.zoomgov.com/j/1619554457
mailto:policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info
rthomsen
Typewritten Text
01


Roll Call: 2:31 p.m. All present.

Public Comment — 3 speakers.

Review of Agendas

1. Approval of Minutes: May 30, 2023
Action: M/S/C (Hahn/Wengraf) to approve the minutes of 5/30/23.
Vote: All Ayes.

2. Review and Approve Draft Agenda:

a. 6/27/23 — 6:00 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting
Action: M/S/C (Arreguin/Hahn) to approve the agenda of 6/27/23 with the
changes noted below.
e Jtem 25 Civic Center (City Manager) — scheduled for July 11, 2023
Item 34 Support AB 660 (Wengraf) — Councilmember Hahn added as a co-sponsor
Item 39 Tax Exemption (Bartlett) — moved to last item on Action Calendar
Item 43 Harriet Tubman Terrace (Commission) — Moved to Consent Calendar
Item 44 Consulting Services (Arreguin) — Moved to Consent Calendar
ltem 45 Reparations Now Mural (Bartlett) — Moved to Consent Calendar;

Councilmember Hahn added as a co-sponsor; recommended edits to Author to make
Council approval explicit

e |tem 46 Construction Materials (Harrison) — Referred the Facilities, Infrastructure,
Transportation, Environment & Sustainability Committee

Order of Action ltems
Item 35 Zero Waste
Item 36 Syringe Report
Item 37 Stormwater Fee
Item 38 Street Lighting
Item 40 Annual Budget
Item 41 Appropriations
Item 42 TRAN

Item 39 Tax Exemption

Vote: All Ayes.

3. Selection of Item for the Berkeley Considers Online Engagement Portal
- None selected

4. Adjournments In Memory — Dorothy Walker, Local Activist

Scheduling

5. Council Worksessions Schedule
- July 25 Waterfront special meeting removed
- Adding July 24 ZAB Appeal special meeting

6. Council Referrals to Agenda Committee for Scheduling — received and filed

7. Land Use Calendar — received and filed

Monday, June 12, 2023 MINUTES Page 2
Page 6



Referred Items for Review

8a. Discussion of Potential Changes and Enhancements to the City Council
Legislative Process including the concepts referred by Council at the March
14, 2023 meeting

8b. Discussion Regarding Design and Strengthening of Policy Committee
Process and Structure (Including Budget Referrals)

Action: Presentation of draft legislative process improvements made and
discussion held. Item continued to next meeting.

Unscheduled Items

9. Modifications or Improvements to City Council Meeting Procedures
(referred by Council at the March 14, 2023 meeting)

10. Strengthening and Supporting City Commissions: Guidance on the
Development of Legislative Proposals

11. Discussion and Recommendations on the Continued Use of the Berkeley
Considers Online Engagement Portal

Items for Future Agendas
e None
Adjournment

Action: M/S/C (Arreguin/Hahn) to adjourn the meeting.
Vote: All Ayes.

Adjourned at 4:09 p.m.

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct record of the Agenda & Rules
Committee meeting held on June 12, 2023.

Mark Numainville, City Clerk

Communications

Communications submitted to City Council Policy Committees are on file in the City Clerk Department at
2180 Milvia Street, 1st Floor, Berkeley, CA, and are available upon request by contacting the City Clerk
Department at (610) 981-6908 or policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info.

Monday, June 12, 2023 MINUTES Page 3
Page 7


mailto:policycommittee@cityofberkeley.info

Page 8



02a

[ QITY 9F

>~

2
2
y

DRAFT AGENDA
BERKELEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, July 11, 2023
6:00 PM

SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 1231 ADDISON STREET, BERKELEY, CA 94702
TELECONFERENCE LOCATION - 1404 LE ROY AVE, BERKELEY, CA 94708
TELECONFERENCE LOCATION - 18315 RAY’S ROAD, CABIN 5, PHILO, CA 95466

JESSE ARREGUIN, MAYOR
Councilmembers:

DISTRICT 1 — RASHI KESARWANI DISTRICT 5 — SOPHIE HAHN
DISTRICT 2 — TERRY TAPLIN DISTRICT 6 — SUSAN WENGRAF
DISTRICT 3 — BEN BARTLETT DISTRICT 7 — RIGEL ROBINSON
DISTRICT 4 — KATE HARRISON DISTRICT 8 — MARK HUMBERT

This meeting will be conducted in a hybrid model with both in-person attendance and virtual participation. For in-
person attendees, face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and the mouth are encouraged. If you are
feeling sick, please do not attend the meeting in person.

Live captioned broadcasts of Council Meetings are available on Cable B-TV (Channel 33) and via internet
accessible video stream at http.//berkeley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?publish _id=1244.

Remote participation by the public is available through Zoom. To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC,
Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Please use this URL: <<INSERT ZOOM for GOV URL HERE>>. If you do
not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop down menu and click on "rename" to rename
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the
screen. To join by phone: Dial 1-669-254-5252 or 1-833-568-8864 (Toll Free) and enter Meeting ID: <<INSERT
MEETING ID HERE>>. If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and
wait to be recognized by the Chair.

Please be mindful that the meeting will be recorded and all rules of procedure and decorum apply for in-person
attendees and those participating by teleconference or videoconference.

To submit a written communication for the City Council’s consideration and inclusion in the public record, email
council@cityofberkeley.info.

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953 and
applicable Executive Orders as issued by the Governor that are currently in effect. Any member of the public may
attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to Mark Numainville, City Clerk, (5610)
981-6900. The City Council may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda. Meetings will adjourn at
11:00 p.m. - any items outstanding at that time will be carried over to a date/time to be specified.

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 1
Page 9


http://berkeley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?publish_id=1244
mailto:council@cityofberkeley.info
rthomsen
Typewritten Text
02a


Preliminary Matters
Roll Call:

Land Acknowledgement Statement: The City of Berkeley recognizes that the community we
live in was built on the territory of xu¢yun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the ancestral and unceded land of the
Chochenyo (Cho-chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the ancestors and descendants of the
sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County. This land was and continues to be of great importance to all
of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. As we begin our meeting tonight, we
acknowledge and honor the original inhabitants of Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a
vibrant community at the West Berkeley Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in
the East Bay. We recognize that Berkeley’s residents have and continue to benefit from the use and
occupation of this unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation in 1878. As stewards of
the laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital that we recognize the history of this land, but
also recognize that the Ohlone people are present members of Berkeley and other East Bay communities
today. The City of Berkeley will continue to build relationships with the Lisjan Tribe and to create
meaningful actions that uphold the intention of this land acknowledgement.

Ceremonial Matters: In addition to those items listed on the agenda, the Mayor may add additional
ceremonial matters.

City Manager Comments: The City Manager may make announcements or provide information to
the City Council in the form of an oral report. The Council will not take action on such items but may
request the City Manager place a report on a future agenda for discussion.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters: Persons will be selected to address matters not on
the Council agenda. If five or fewer persons wish to speak, each person selected will be allotted two
minutes each. If more than five persons wish to speak, up to ten persons will be selected to address
matters not on the Council agenda and each person selected will be allotted one minute each. Persons
attending the meeting in-person and wishing to address the Council on matters not on the Council
agenda during the initial ten-minute period for such comment, must submit a speaker card to the City
Clerk in person at the meeting location and prior to commencement of that meeting. The remainder of the
speakers wishing to address the Council on non-agenda items will be heard at the end of the agenda.

Consent Calendar

The Council will first determine whether to move items on the agenda for “Action” or “Information” to the
“Consent Calendar”, or move “Consent Calendar” items to “Action.” Three members of the City Council
must agree to pull an item from the Consent Calendar or Information Calendar for it to move to Action.
Items that remain on the “Consent Calendar” are voted on in one motion as a group. “Information” items
are not discussed or acted upon at the Council meeting unless they are moved to “Action” or “Consent”.

No additional items can be moved onto the Consent Calendar once public comment has commenced. At
any time during, or immediately after, public comment on Information and Consent items, any
Councilmember may move any Information or Consent item to “Action.” Following this, the Council will
vote on the items remaining on the Consent Calendar in one motion.

For items moved to the Action Calendar from the Consent Calendar or Information Calendar, persons
who spoke on the item during the Consent Calendar public comment period may speak again at the time
the matter is taken up during the Action Calendar.

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 2
Page 10



Consent Calendar

Public Comment on Consent Calendar and Information Items Only: The Council will
take public comment on any items that are either on the amended Consent Calendar or the Information
Calendar. Speakers will be entitled to two minutes each to speak in opposition to or support of Consent
Calendar and Information Items. A speaker may only speak once during the period for public comment
on Consent Calendar and Information items.

Additional information regarding public comment by City of Berkeley employees and interns: Employees
and interns of the City of Berkeley, although not required, are encouraged to identify themselves as such,
the department in which they work and state whether they are speaking as an individual or in their official
capacity when addressing the Council in open session or workshops.

Consent Calendar

1.

Encampment Resolution Funding Grant Award

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to receive a
$4,931,058 Encampment Resolution Funding Round 2 grant award from the State of
California, and to enter into contract and all necessary amendments with the State of
California resulting from this funding.

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Peter Radu, City Manager's Office, (510) 981-7000

Urgency Ordinance for Leasing the Real Property at 1619 University Avenue
From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt an Urgency Ordinance to enter into a lease for the real
property located at 1619 University Avenue, Berkeley for a term of 60 months.
Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Peter Radu, City Manager's Office, (510) 981-7000

Contract: Insight Housing (formerly Berkeley Food and Housing Project) to
operate interim housing at the Super 8

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a
contract and all necessary amendments with Berkeley Food and Housing Project to
operate an interim housing program at the Super 8 Motel (1619 University Ave.) in
an amount not to exceed $7,295,635 for the period of August 1, 2023 to July 31,
2028

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Peter Radu, City Manager's Office, (510) 981-7000

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 3
Page 11



Consent Calendar

4. Formal Bid Solicitations and Request for Proposals Scheduled for Possible
Issuance After Council Approval on July 11, 2023
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Approve the request for proposals or invitation for bids (attached
to staff report) that will be, or are planned to be, issued upon final approval by the
requesting department or division. All contracts over the City Manager’s threshold
will be returned to Council for final approval.
Financial Implications: Various Funds - $482,500
Contact: Henry Oyekanmi, Finance, (510) 981-7300

5. Contract: 2 Plus 1 Housing Resolution Services for Harriet Tubman Terrace
Tenant Advocate
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager or her
designee to execute a contract for professional services with the vendor 2 Plus 1
Housing Resolution Services for a Harriet Tubman Terrace Tenant Advocate for the
Department of Health, Housing, and Community Services (HHCS) from July 15,
2023 to July 15, 2024 in an amount not to exceed $100,000.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

6. Contract: Strategic Economics and Street Level Advisors for Affordable
Housing Requirements Economic Feasibility Analysis
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager or her
designee to execute a contract and any amendments with Strategic Economics as a
Contractor and Street Level Advisors as a subcontractor, to conduct an Economic
Feasibility Analysis of the Affordable Housing Requirements for the Department of
Health, Housing, and Community Services (HHCS) from July 15, 2023 to July 15,
2024 in an amount not to exceed $150,000.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

7. Contract No. 32300134 Amendment: Bonita House for Specialized Care Unit
Provider
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager or her
designee to amend Contract No. 32300134 with Bonita House to add $68,000 of
Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funding for the Specialized Care Unit for a not-
to-exceed total of $4,568,000.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 4
Page 12



Consent Calendar

10.

11.

Contract No. 321001100 Amendment: JotForm, Inc. for a HIPAA Compliant
Platform to Support Clinical Services

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager or her
designee to execute an amendment to Contract No. 32100110 and any subsequent
amendments or extensions with the JotForm, Inc. by adding $53,424, bringing the
contract total to an amount not to exceed $109,218 and extending the end date
through May 12, 2026.

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD)
Prohousing Designation Program Application

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City of Berkeley’s application
to and participation in the California Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) Prohousing Designation Program.

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

Contract No. 32000226 Amendment: MidAmerica Administrative & Retirement
Solutions, Third Party Administrator for SRIP | Disability, and Health
Reimbursement Accounts for Retiree Health Premium Assistance Plan
Reimbursements, and Police Employees Retiree Income Plan

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a
contract amendment to Contract No. 32000226 with MidAmerica Administrative &
Retirement Solutions for administration of the SRIP | Disability, Retiree Health
Premium Assistance Plan (RHPAP) Health Reimbursement Account (HRA), and
Police Employees Retiree Income Plans (PERIP) for the period covering January 1,
2021 through December 31, 2025, for a total cost not to exceed $233,736.
Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Aram Kouyoumdjian, Human Resources, (510) 981-6800

Contract No. 32300158 Amendment: AppleOne Employment Services for
Temporary Staffing Services

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
amendment to Contract No. 32300158 with AppleOne Employment Services for
temporary staffing services, to cover the period February 1, 2023 to June 30, 2025,
for a total cost not to exceed $750,000.

Financial Implications: Various Funds - $750,000

Contact: Aram Kouyoumdjian, Human Resources, (510) 981-6800

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 5

Page 13



Consent Calendar

12. Revisions to the Unrepresented Employee Manual
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute
changes to the Unrepresented Employee Manual that (1) effectuates merit raises for
employees on salary ranges on their anniversary date in their current classification;
(2) aligns vacation accrual and longevity pay rates and vacation sell-back policies for
the Fire Chief, the Police Chief, and their deputies with the corresponding provisions
of the Memoranda of Understanding with the Berkeley Fire Fighters Association and
the Berkeley Police Association; and (3) includes Office Specialists Ill among the
classifications that qualify for the City Manager Department Differential.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Aram Kouyoumdjian, Human Resources, (510) 981-6800

13. Supplemental Military Leave Compensation Policy
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution extending Resolution No. 63,646-N.S. to
offer the City’s supplemental military leave compensation benefit retroactively from
June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2025 to provide additional wages to supplement an
employee’s military pay and allowances for a period not to exceed two (2) years that
must be taken within 36 months of the leave request for employees called up to
involuntary active military service. To receive the retroactive payment the employee
must have been employed with the City of Berkeley at the time of active duty and
remained employed with the City of Berkeley at the time of payment.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Aram Kouyoumdjian, Human Resources, (510) 981-6800

14. Accepting grant funds from the Alameda County Transportation Commission
for the Berkeley Pier Water Transportation / Ferry Project
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution accepting the Alameda County
Transportation Commission grant allocation for the Berkeley Pier Water
Transportation/ Ferry Project in the amount of $5,138,685, confirming the City’s
commitment to the Alameda County Transportation Commission grant requirements,
and authorizing the City Manager to execute the associated grant agreement and
amendments.
Financial Implications: Grant Revenue - $5,138,685
Contact: Scott Ferris, Parks, Recreation and Waterfront, (510) 981-6700

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 6
Page 14



Consent Calendar

15. Contract No. 32000188 Amendment: GSI Environmental Inc. for On-Call
Environmental Consulting Services
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
amendment to Contract No. 32000188 with GSI Environmental Inc. for on-call
environmental consulting services to increase the contract amount by $75,000 for a
new not to exceed amount of $225,000 and extend the contract term from December
20, 2023 to June 30, 2025.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Scott Ferris, Parks, Recreation and Waterfront, (510) 981-6700

16. Contract No. 32300022 Amendment: Public Safety Family Counseling Group
Inc. for Additional Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM), Education and
Counseling Services
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
amendment to Contract No. 32300022 with Public Safety Family Counseling Group
Inc. to provide additional CISM Peer Support Team support, education and
counselling services, for a total amount not to exceed $150,000 for a total contract
amount not to exceed $200,000, and extending the term through June 30, 2026.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Jennifer Louis, Police, (510) 981-5900

17. Conduct a Study on the City’s History of Discriminatory Actions in Housing
Policies/Programs
From: Housing Advisory Commission
Recommendation: Conduct a study that is comprehensive of the following actions: -
Document the city of Berkeley’s past discriminatory actions in housing policies and
programs that adversely impacted the Black community and its ability to remain and
grow in the city, build inter-generational wealth, and fully realize the benefits of
homeownership; -Inform future housing policy and program development and
implementation to address these historic discriminatory practices; and -Provide data
and information about historic discriminatory housing policies and programs in
support of the city’s on-going reparations work. -Select community organization(s) as
partners in the study to ensure a comprehensive community engagement process
that documents lived experiences and local history so that lessons learned from
those experiences can inform future housing policies and programs.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Mike Uberti, Commission Secretary, (510) 981-7400

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 7
Page 15



Consent Calendar

18.  Staff Shortages: City Services Constrained by Staff Retention Challenges and
Delayed Hiring
From: Auditor
Recommendation: We recommend City Council request that the City Manager
report back by January 2024, and every six months thereafter, regarding the status
of our audit recommendations until reported fully implemented. Some of our
recommendations include: establish retention goals and conduct an analysis of staff
needed for city operations and services; consider staff capacity around new
legislation; take steps to improve employee satisfaction; identify opportunities for
efficiency in the hiring process, and modernize its recruiting process; expand the
telework policy to align with best practices; and regularly collect data on employee
satisfaction and on diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessibility.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Jenny Wong, Auditor, (510) 981-6750

Council Consent Items

19. Berkeley Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Re-Appointments
From: Mayor Arreguin (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution re-appointing Alexandria Thomas-Rodriguez,
Max Levine and Ali Kashani to the Berkeley Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners.
Financial Implications: None
Contact: Jesse Arreguin, Mayor, (510) 981-7100

20. Support Rooftop Solar and Battery Storage for Multifamily Housing and
Schools
From: Mayor Arreguin (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution in support of viable Virtual Net Energy
Metering (VNEM) and Net Energy Metering Aggregation (NEM-A) tariffs. Submit a
copy of the Resolution to Governor Gavin Newsom, State Senator Nancy Skinner,
Assemblymember Buffy Wicks, and members of the California Public Utilities
Commission Board (CPUC).
Financial Implications: Staff time
Contact: Jesse Arreguin, Mayor, (510) 981-7100

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 8
Page 16



Council Consent Items

21. Relinquishment of Council Office Budget Funds for Chavez/Huerta Tribute Site
From: Mayor Arreguin (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the expenditure of up to $5,000
from Mayor Arreguin, and any other Councilmembers, to the Kala Art Institute, the
fiscal sponsor for the Chavez/Huerta Tribute Site, with funds relinquished from the
City’s General Fund for the purpose of hiring of grounds keepers and providing the
resources needed for the maintenance of the Chavez/Huerta Tribute Site, from the
discretionary Council Office Budgets of Mayor Arreguin and any other
Councilmembers who would like to contribute.
Financial Implications: $5,000 — Mayor’s Discretionary Fund
Contact: Jesse Arreguin, Mayor, (510) 981-7100

22. Berkeley Humane: Bark (& Meow) Around the Block: Relinquishment of
Council Office Budget Funds from General Funds and Grant of Such Funds
From: Councilmember Taplin (Author)

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the expenditure of council office
budget funds, including $500 from Councilmember Taplin, to support the Back (&
Meow) Around the Block adoption event hosted by Berkeley Humane, with funds
relinquished to the City’s general fund.

Financial Implications: $500 — Councilmember’s Discretionary Fund

Contact: Terry Taplin, Councilmember, District 2, (510) 981-7120

23. Berkeley High School All Class Reunion: Relinquishment of Council Office
Budget Funds from General Funds and Grant of Such Funds
From: Councilmember Taplin (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving the expenditure of council office
budget funds, including $500 from Councilmember Taplin, to support the Berkeley
High School All Class Reunion Committee (BHS ACRC) by way of its fiscal sponsor,
the Berkeley Public Schools Fund, with funds relinquished to the City’s general fund.
Financial Implications: $500 — Councilmember’s Discretionary Fund
Contact: Terry Taplin, Councilmember, District 2, (510) 981-7120

24. Resolution for unionized employees of REI
From: Councilmember Bartlett (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution of Support for the unionized employees of
Recreational Equipment, Inc. (REI) in Berkeley, California that instructs REI to live up
to its values, by ceasing to withhold the 2022 “Summit Pay”, and bargain in good
faith.
Financial Implications: None
Contact: Ben Bartlett, Councilmember, District 3, (510) 981-7130

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 9
Page 17



Council Consent Items

25. Relinquishment of Council Office Budget Funds and Co-Sponsorship of the
César Chavez Dolores Huerta Tribute Site Curriculum Project
From: Councilmember Harrison (Author), Mayor Arreguin (Author)
Recommendation: Adopt a resolution approving an expenditure of D13 funds and
cosponsorship of the César Chavez/Dolores Huerta Tribute Site Curriculum Project,
with $250 relinquished to the City’s general fund for this purpose each from Mayor
Arreguin’s and Councilmember Harrison’s discretionary Council Office Budget
Funds, and from any other Councilmembers who would like to contribute.
Financial Implications: $250 — Councilmembers’ Discretionary Fund
Contact: Kate Harrison, Councilmember, District 4, (510) 981-7140

26. Resolution Opposing Tokyo Electric Power Company and the Government of
Japan’s Planned Discharge of Wastewater from Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear
Power Plant into the Pacific Ocean
From: Councilmember Harrison (Author)

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution opposing Tokyo Electric Power Company
(TEPCO) and the government of Japan’s plan to discharge wastewater from
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Plant into the Pacific Ocean and send copies of
this resolution to Secretary Blinken, Senator Dianne Feinstein, Senator Alex Padilla,
and Representative Barbara Lee.

Financial Implications: Staff time

Contact: Kate Harrison, Councilmember, District 4, (510) 981-7140

Action Calendar

The public may comment on each item listed on the agenda for action. For items moved to the Action
Calendar from the Consent Calendar or Information Calendar, persons who spoke on the item during the
Consent Calendar public comment period may speak again during one of the Action Calendar public
comment periods on the item. Public comment will occur for each Action item (excluding public hearings,
appeals, and/or quasi-judicial matters) in one of two comment periods, either 1) before the Action Calendar
is discussed; or 2) when the item is taken up by the Council.

A member of the public may only speak at one of the two public comment periods for any single Action
item.

The Presiding Officer will request that persons wishing to speak line up at the podium, or use the "raise
hand" function in Zoom, to determine the number of persons interested in speaking at that time. Up to ten
(10) speakers may speak for two minutes. If there are more than ten persons interested in speaking, the
Presiding Officer may limit the public comment for all speakers to one minute per speaker. Speakers are
permitted to yield their time to one other speaker, however no one speaker shall have more than four
minutes. The Presiding Officer may, with the consent of persons representing both sides of an issue,
allocate a block of time to each side to present their issue.

Action items may be reordered at the discretion of the Chair with the consent of Council.

Action Calendar — Scheduled Public Comment Period

During this public comment period, the Presiding Officer will open and close a comment period for each
Action item on this agenda (excluding any public hearings, appeals, and/or quasi-judicial matters). The
public may speak on each item. Those who speak on an item during this comment period may not speak a
second time when the item is taken up by Council.

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 10
Page 18



Action Calendar — Public Hearings

Staff shall infroduce the public hearing item and present their comments. For certain hearings, this is
followed by five-minute presentations each by the appellant and applicant. The Presiding Officer will
request that persons wishing to speak line up at the podium, or use the "raise hand" function in Zoom, to be
recognized and to determine the number of persons interested in speaking at that time.

Up to ten (10) speakers may speak for two minutes. If there are more than ten persons interested in
speaking, the Presiding Officer may limit the public comment for all speakers to one minute per speaker.
Speakers are permitted to yield their time to one other speaker, however no one speaker shall have more
than four minutes. The Presiding Officer may with the consent of persons representing both sides of an
issue allocate a block of time to each side to present their issue.

When applicable, each member of the City Council shall verbally disclose all ex parte contacts concerning
the subject of the hearing. Councilmembers shall also submit a report of such contacts in writing prior to the
commencement of the hearing. Written reports shall be available for public review in the office of the City
Clerk.

27. Zoning Ordinance Amendments to Title 23 of the Berkeley Municipal Code to
Conform to State Law, and Make Non-Substantive Technical Edits
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and, upon conclusion, adopt the first
reading of an Ordinance amending the following sections of the Zoning Ordinance to
match State law relating to special needs housing (including supportive and
transitional housing, emergency shelter, navigation center), employment housing,
and family day care, and to make technical edits, corrections and other non-
substantive amendments:
-23.202.020 Allowed Land Uses (Residential Districts)
-23.202.110 R-4 Multi-Family Residential District
-23.204.020 Allowed Land Uses (Commercial Districts)
-23.204.040 Use Specific Regulations (Commercial Districts)
-23.204.060 C-U University Commercial District
-23.206.020 Allowed Land Uses and Permit Requirements (Manufacturing Districts)
-23.206.040 Use Specific Regulations (Manufacturing Districts)
-23.206.050 Protected Industrial Uses
-23.206.080 MU-LI Mixed Use-Light Industrial District (Land Use Regulations)
-23.302.070 Use-Specific Regulations (Supplemental Use Regulations)
-23.304.030 Setbacks
-23.304.040 Building Separation in Residential Districts
-23.308.020 Applicability and Nonconformities (Emergency Shelters)
-23.308.030 Standards for Emergency Shelters
-23.324 Nonconforming Uses, Structures, and Buildings
-23.324.010 Chapter Purpose
-23.324.050 Nonconforming Structures and Buildings
-23.502.020 Glossary
Financial Implications: None
Contact: Jordan Klein, Planning and Development, (510) 981-7400

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 11
Page 19



Action Calendar — New Business

28. Referral Response: Affordable Housing Preference Policy for Rental Housing
Created Through the Below Market Rate and Housing Trust Fund Programs
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution to create an Affordable Housing Preference
Policy applicable to new residential housing units created via the Below Market-Rate
(BMR) and the Housing Trust Fund (HTF) programs consistent with Fair Housing law
and government funder approvals, and direct the City Manager to adopt guidelines to
administer the Housing Preference Policy.

Financial Implications: See report.
Contact: Lisa Warhuus, Health, Housing, and Community Services, (510) 981-5400

29. Adoption - Civic Center Phase Il - Design Concept
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution approving Berkeley’s Civic Center Design
Concept Plan, and declaring Council’s intention to support the preferred design
concept and necessary future studies and projects articulated in the plan.
Financial Implications: See report.
Contact: Liam Garland, Public Works, (510) 981-6300

Council Action Items

30. De-Prioritizing the enforcement of laws imposing criminal penalties for
Entheogenic/Psychedelic plants and fungi for personal use (Reviewed by the
Health, Life Enrichment, Equity, & Community Committee)

From: Health, Life Enrichment, Equity & Community Committee
Recommendation: Approve the Resolution presented and passed with a qualified
positive recommendation at the June 12, 2023 meeting of the Health, Life
Enrichment, Equity & Community Committee (Attachment 1), in lieu of the
Resolutions provided in the originally referred item and by the Community Health
Commission.

Policy Committee Recommendation: to send the item to Council with a qualified
positive recommendation to approve the Resolution in the form and as amended by
the committee. There is no “mark-up” of the CHC resolution because what the
Committee decided to pass is a full rewrite.

Financial Implications: None

Contact: Sophie Hahn, Councilmember, District 5, (510) 981-7150, Ben Bartlett,
Councilmember, District 3, (610) 981-7130, Mark Humbert, Councilmember, District
8, (5610) 981-7180

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 DRAFT AGENDA Page 12
Page 20



Action Calendar — Policy Committee Track Iltems

31. Excused Absence for Vice Mayor Ben Bartlett
From: Mayor Arreguin (Author)
Recommendation: Excuse Vice Mayor Ben Bartlett from the Jun